From: National Forest Planning <planning@nationalforest.org>

Sent: 04 August 2025 10:46

To: Planning Folder New

Subject: FW: Planning Application Re-consultation for National Forest Company ref
24/00914/0UT

I understand Alex is now on leave for two weeks, please can the follow comments be taken into account on this
application.

The National Forest Company, Bath Yard, Moira, Swadlincote, Derbyshire DE12 6BA
Tel: 01283 551211

Email: planning@nationalforest.org

Web: nationalforest.org

enquiries@nationalforest.org www.nationalforest.org

From: National Forest Planning

Sent: 04 August 2025 10:44

To: alex.jelley@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk

Subject: RE: Planning Application Re-consultation for National Forest Company ref 24/00914/OUT

Dear Alex,
Thank you for reconsulting us on these amended proposals.

The Design and Access Statement Addendum and the National Forest Compliance Plan helpfully show how the
applicant considers the requirements of Policy 21 are met. Our earlier comments have set out that not all green
infrastructure contributes to the required National Forest woodland planting and landscaping. The purpose of the
policy is to contribute towards the creation of the Forest, and therefore should focus on woodland planting. The
National Forest Contribution Area highlighted on the National Forest Compliance Plan shows limited areas of
woodland planting. The western field is proposed as entirely other neutral grassland, while the southern part of the
area is largely three extensive attenuation ponds. Of the woodland blocks that are proposed, the BNG proposed
habitats plan shows that most are willow scrub and not new broadleaved woodland.

The National Forest Company would expect at least half of the 9.81ha of National Forest planting to be plantation
woodland, ideally to the western part of the site as an extension to the existing woodland blocks. On a scheme of
this scale with over half of the site as green infrastructure, sufficient woodland planting should be accommodated.
While the policy refers to other habitats, that applies where there is existing habitats of importance which should be
retained and managed, such as ecologically valuable grassland, and not lost to woodland. That is not the case here
where the majority of the application site is arable fields.

While the additional information is helpful, we remain of the opinion that the application has not demonstrated
compliance with Core Strategy policy 21. The National Forest Compliance Plan should be amended to include much
more substantial areas of woodland planting.



It is noted that the National Forest boundary is incorrectly shown on the Compliance Plan, the National Forest
boundary runs along Main Street and Desford Lane in the centre of Ratby at this point. Therefore, the entire
application site falls within the National Forest where Policy 21 and NPPF paragraph 152 apply.

The final two pages of the Design and Access Statement Addendum show some design ideas for the areas of
National Forest planting and the creation of a National Forest character. These are welcomed and should be
explored further through the reserved matters submission should this scheme be approved.

We would be happy to discuss these comments further with yourself or the applicant if that would assist. We look
forward to being consulted on further amendments.

Many thanks
Phil

Philip Metcalfe|Green Infrastructure & Planning Manager

From: planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk <planning@hinckley-bosworth.gov.uk>

Sent: 10 July 2025 15:31

To: National Forest Planning <planning@nationalforest.org>

Subject: Planning Application Re-consultation for National Forest Company ref 24/00914/0UT

Please see attached consultation document for Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council.

Any opinions expressed in this message are those of the sender and do not necessarily express the views of the
Borough Council. The information contained in this message, and any attachments, is intended solely for the use of
the individual or organisation to whom this message is sent, and should be treated as private and confidential. If you
have received this email in error, please notify Hinckley and Bosworth Borough Council (ICT Services): Tel: +44
(01455) 238141.

This email and any files sent with it are confidential.
If this email isn't intended for you, please notify the sender immediately and then permanently delete it.
You must not read, print, store, disclose, copy or take any other action in respect of this email.

We routinely monitor incoming and outgoing email messages to ensure they comply with Hinckley & Bosworth
Borough Council's policy on the use of electronic communications.

The contents of emails may have to be disclosed to a request under the Data Protection Act 2018, Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and/or the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

The views expressed by the author may not necessarily reflect the views or policies of Hinckley & Bosworth Borough
Council.

Attachments to email messages may contain viruses that may damage your system.

Whilst Hinckley & Bosworth Borough Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise this risk, we cannot
accept any liability for any damage you suffer as a result.

You are advised to carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Save paper - only print this email if necessary.
Visit us online: https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.hinckley-

bosworth.gov.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Cplanning%40nationalforest.org%7C63c6f2dfec664559d51508ddbfbe568f
%7Cd3a557ed88d645a19041eded4de8bc6eb%7C0%7C0%7C638877546585836299%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8
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Main office: Hinckley Hub, Rugby Road, Hinckley, Leics LE10 OFR. Main switchboard: 01455 238141



